

RE: OESP Web & Tweets & Shareables from MCSS

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2017 11:16:30 -0400

Ok. Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Sep 14, 2017, 8:55 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: OESP Web & Tweets & Shareables from MCSS

Hi Deputy,

Attached are MO's revisions to the MCSS OESP tweet and web content you approved last week. Primarily addition of Fair Hydro Plan and mention of Government rather than Ministry. OK to share with MCSS?

Denna